
November 12th, 1929,

"r, J. C. Harper,
Attorney at L«vr,
La Jolla, Calif.

Dear Mr. Harper:

In reply to your letter of October 15th,
relative to reoeipte and disbursements on account of Torrey
Pines Lodge, I send the follov/ing statement; which covers the
period from the opening of the lodge to June 30th, 1929:

Heoeipts

Lisbursements:

Supplies furnished the lodge
Pipe for water main
Septic tank and other expense

Labor: Part time of one man as care
taker

$ $8442 62

1096 14
1900 00

1527 00

2940 00

$7465 14 $8442 62

Yours very truly.

Park Superintendent,

SAN DIEGO PUBLIC LI0RARV
CALIFUHHIA ROOM
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